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From: David_Rabon@fws.gov
To: allend@coastalnet.com; ccboucher@cox.net; bobeakes@aginet.com; wgolder@audubon.org;

hardhead@embargmail.com; rcmheritage@mac.com; jrylander@defenders.org;
cahabusinessallies@embargmail.com; Darrell_Echols@nps.gov

Cc: pfield@cbuilding.org; Mike_Murray@nps.gov; Sandy Hamilton; Thayer_Broili@nps.gov
Subject: Adaptive Management

Date: 08/19/2008 11:41 AM

All --

Below is a link on_the Department of the Interior"s website on Adaptive
Management. The site includes general information on AM and a technical
guide for its implementation. thought this might be useful as we
continue our discussion on the protection of natural resources.

http://www._doi.gov/initiatives/AdaptiveManagement/index.html

Patrick, can you please_make sure that 1 included everyone on the Natural
Resources Subcommittee in this email? Thank you,

David

David R. Rabon, Jr.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Post Office Box 33726

Raleigh, North Carolina 27636-3726

telephone: 919.856.4520 x 16
telefax: 919.856.4556
email: david_rabon@fws.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE -- This _message is intended _exclusively for the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may
contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or
otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you think you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender.
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